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Memo 
 

To: ALL EMPLOYEES 
 

From: LAURA PETICCA  

CC: SOL WERDIGER, STEPHEN WERDIGER, SAM MEYER, RON REINISCH, 

LARRY BADLER 

Re: OUTERSTUFF HOLIDAY OFFICE CLOSINGS FOR 2024 

NEW YEAR’S DAY     Monday, January 1, 2024 

      Early Closing, Friday, December 29, 2023 

 

PRESIDENT’S DAY    Monday, February 19, 2024 

Early Closing Friday, February 16, 2024 

        

GOOD FRIDAY    Friday, March 29, 2024 

 

MEMORIAL DAY    Monday, May 27, 2024 

      Early Closing Friday, May 24, 2024 
 

INDEPENDENCE DAY    Thursday, July 4, 2024 

      Early Closing Wednesday, July 3, 2024 

 

LABOR DAY     Monday, September 2, 2024 

Early Closing Friday, August 30, 2024 

 

ROSH HASHANA    Thursday, October 3, 2024 

      Friday, October 4, 2024   

 

THANKSGIVING DAY   Thursday, November 28, 2024 
      Early Closing, Wednesday, November 27, 2024 

 

DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING  Friday, November 29, 2024 

 

CHRISTMAS      Wednesday, December 25, 2024 

      Early Closing, Tuesday, December 24, 2024 

OUTERSTUFF LLC 


